## **Muhammad Noor**

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: noor@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Muhammad Noor is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Noor has a PhD in Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Noor has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Civil Engineering Institute of Teachers Education, Keningau , Malaysia	2017 - 2020
MS in Hydraulics and Hydrology Univeristi Tecknologi Malaysia , Malaysia	2015 - 2017
Experience	
Assistant Professor  NUST Balochistan Campus	2022- Present
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022

#### **Research Articles**

**Research Associate** 

**NUST Balochistan Campus** 

# Projection of Rainfall Intensity-Duration-Frequency Curves at Ungauged Location under Climate Change Scenarios

Muhammad Noor Tarmizi Ismail Shamsuddin Shahid Md. Asaduzzaman Ashraf Dewand

Sustainable Cities and Society, Volume 83, Article Number 103951

Impact Factor: 10.696 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 18 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scs.2022.103951

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia, UTM Johor Bahru

2022

2017 - 2019